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(A Government of Rajasthan Enterprise)

SBU-PC LIMESTONE

8, West Patel Nagar, Circuit House Road, Jodhpur-342 011
Phone: 0291 2511031/2516199 Fax: 0291 2511029

Inter Office Correspondence 7 o
'From: | GGM, SBU (LS), Jodhpur Ref.: | F.19(3)260/2024-25/ |
'To: | DGM (Admn.), C.O., Udaipur Date: | 03.12.2024
Kind Attn.: Shri B. S. Patrabat

Subject:- Display & Publish of Corrigendum no. 2 for e-NIT No.
RSMM /SBU&PC-LS/GGM(LS)/ Cont.-10/2024-25 Dated
17.10.2024 for the work of Hiring of two Hard Top Mahendra
Utility/Bolero Camper taxi and goods permit Jeep of model
year 2024 onwards at Sanu Limestone Mines.

We are enclosing herewith Corrigendum No. 2 for your needful please. The
details of Corrigendum No. 2, to be published in any of the reputed and
widely circulated Hindi Newspaper in the edition of Jodhpur Division, are
furnished hereunder in the Performa desired by CO, Udaipur.

The  respective  Corrigendum No. 2 is being mailed on
bspatrabat.rsmml@rajasthan.gov.in & also on kssisodiya.rsmml@rajasthan.gov.in with a request
please to display the same on the Company’s Web-page.
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The copy of Newspaper after publishing Corrigendum No. 2 may please be
sent us for our record pleasc.
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A
Group General Manager(LS)
Encl.:- As above
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